Gilman, Timothy K.

From: DCECF_LiveDB@txs.uscourts.gov

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 2:56 PM

To: DC_Notices@txs.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 4:09-cv-01827 WesternGeco LLC v. ION Geophysical Corporation

Amended Complaint/Counterclaim/Crossclaim etc.

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

**NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy
permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one
free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or
directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges,
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced
document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered by Kaplan, Lee on 3/14/2011 at 1:55 PM CDT and filed on
3/14/2011

Case Name: WesternGeco LLC v. ION Geophysical Corporation

Case Number: 4:09-cv-01827

Filer: WesternGeco LLC
Document Number: 145

Docket Text:

AMENDED Complaint with Jury Demand against Fugro (USA), Inc., Fugro Geoservices, Inc.,
Fugro Inc, Fugro Norway Marine Services AS, Fugro-Geoteam AS, Fugro-Geoteam Inc. filed by
WesternGeco LLC. (Attachments: # (1) Exhibit A, # (2) Exhibit B, # (3) Exhibit C, # (4) Exhibit D,
# (5) Exhibit E, # (6) Exhibit F, # (7) Exhibit G)(Kaplan, Lee)

4:09-cv-01827 Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Charles Michael Seely mseely@gardere.com

David Lee Burgert  dburgert@porterhedges.com, kcasey@porterhedges.com

Gordon T Arnold  garnold@arnold-iplaw.com

Gregg LoCascio  gregg.locascio@kirkland.com
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James Willard Repass  jrepass@fulbright.com
Jason Allan Saunders  jsaunders@arnold-iplaw.com, vocanas@arnold-iplaw.com
Lee L Kaplan lkaplan@skv.com, ssloan@skv.com

Michael F Heim  mheim@hpcllp.com, abranum@hpcllp.com, awilson@hpcllp.com,
canderson@hpclip.com

Paul Andrew Dyson  pdyson@porterhedges.com, jmacklin@porterhedges.com,
kcasey@porterhedges.com

Phillip B Dye , Jr pdye@velaw.com, shuyck@velaw.com

Ray Thomas Torgerson rtorgerson@porterhedges.com, jdolan@porterhedges.com
Rochelle H Lee  rochelle.lee@kirkland.com

Sarah K. Tsou sarah.tsou@kirkland.com

Timothy K Gilman  timothy.gilman@kirkland.com

4:09-cv-01827 Notice has not been electronically mailed to:

Simeon G. Papcostas
Kirkland & Ellis LLP

601 Lexington Avenue
New York, NY 10022-4675

Xiaoyan Zhang
Kirkland and Ellis LLP
601 Lexington Avenue
New York, NY 10022

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID_45387613 [Date=3/14/2011] [FileNumber_483396-

0] [63304917ba327606ae58c27b5db67fc9f1584e44dbf98d193fa293638692585af0
2bd7debf036db7b70340fd9683c13ed73055efe3697b2c09b49d05e603ee4a]]
Document description:Exhibit A

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID_45387613 [Date=3/14/2011] [FileNumber_483396-

1] [755842a4a1f809320755fe9e8b1394f80695ffb3208db9d5d8fbed8128eec92737
55a2bd622ee191564486¢f9e528d1bc1f5c66c384fa3650e7chb85b44a3ea7]]
Document description:Exhibit B
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Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID_45387613 [Date=3/14/2011] [FileNumber_483396-

2] [97f636e2e0c15cbc34d4654e554f449¢221249d9e043adb5163693faca764c4d97
199164cc8f2744cc85dcac334d8b3817e21515ceaf29f79084fa43e389455d]]
Document description:Exhibit C

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID_45387613 [Date=3/14/2011] [FileNumber_483396-

3] [31c3ee2953610fe2653cdd8a5aab2887e9a73b3a08d9cf5464fc759bbe64691e96
€3598h4874860ffbdf74913181d3247731f38b0191b18cf57a167ad14f3b0d]]
Document description:Exhibit D

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID_45387613 [Date=3/14/2011] [FileNumber_483396-

4] [b0ab393838ca0e64049863d42cccf6cac28373c6deb6682632320496907bf9fo8b
995b09b87aaalabf6a6269c1806a7b87749c43eeeda06a60f5335440362f5b]]
Document description:Exhibit E

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID_45387613 [Date=3/14/2011] [FileNumber_483396-

5] [45b565509aac5a64867d831113e5947dae05218a470dc853fb667887483a6c2be?2
00dc7a023ee32387b4ald2bd347252a25d73ff8ec592bf3031a21cecf67e83]]
Document description:Exhibit F

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID_45387613 [Date=3/14/2011] [FileNumber_483396-

6] [53clf2bacb4acdfa9189dafc19429b57647c283206d424c49eeb0e922a5b1535db
ada7f3fa851ef5830b1bf84700e3a615f33dc5a443187fa754d00ba24e4934]]
Document description:Exhibit G

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID_45387613 [Date=3/14/2011] [FileNumber_483396-

7] [6f8e1941af7ae4e3609da416068bb05c4438d4fh86ece3b2619f991bfc653894da
bba729f420adcf8cf9216610380263795768223e94d9b4189694a910ae8fd6]]
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